
 

 

CHILI ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
      September 24, 2019

A meeting of the Chili Zoning Board was held on September 24, 2019 at the Chili Town Hall, 
3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York  14624 at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was called to order 
by Chairperson Adam Cummings.

PRESENT:  Mark Merry, James Valerio, James Wiesner and Chairperson Adam 
Cummings.  Fred Trott was excused.

ALSO PRESENT: Eric Stowe, Assistant Town Counsel; Paul Wanzenried, Building 
Department Manager.  

Chairperson Adam Cummings declared this to be a legally constituted meeting of the Chili 
Zoning Board.  He explained the meeting's procedures and introduced the Board and front table.  
He announced the fire safety exits. 

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Any issues from the Board members on signs?  
JAMES WIESNER:  I didn't see the ones for the bank.  I don't know where it was.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  On the bank.  The bank.  Where did I see the bank?  I don't recall 

seeing the bank either.  
MARK MERRY:  I thought it was out facing -- 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  You saw it on Paul Road?  
MARK MERRY:  Yeah. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  All right.  Want to move forward with it?  
JAMES WIESNER:  So it would have been Coldwater then?  
MARK MERRY:  Coldwater.  Sorry.  
JAMES WIESNER:  Doesn't matter to me.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.

1. Application of Target, c/o Kevin VanHise, 1 Lexington Avenue Suite 1575, White 
Plains, New York 10601 for variance to erect one 6” x 4’ four-sided directional drive-up 
beacon sign to be a total of 8 sq. ft. (3 sq. ft. allowed), variance for sign to be 12’ high (3 
½’ high allowed) at property located at 3181 Chili Avenue in G.B. zone. 

  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Application number 1, the application of Target.  I was informed 

they won't be here tonight, so we will not be doing any actions on that tonight.  It will be next 
month.  

2. Application of Kenneth Lagares, owner; 1 Aston Villa, North Chili, New York 14514 for
variance to erect a 6’ high fence in front setback area (corner lot- West Ham Circle) 
where 4’ is allowed at property located at 1 Aston Villa in PRD zone. 

Connie Lagares was present to represent the application.  

MS. LAGARES:  My name is Connie Lagares.  1 Aston Villa in North Chili.  
Pretty much our side stockade fence, moving it out, pushing it out towards the side which 

is the West Ham Circle.  12 feet out, so we can have more room in our backyard.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  To be clear, it's an existing 6 foot fence?  
MS. LAGARES:  Yes.  Existing.  We're just moving it over.  
JAMES WIESNER:  So how close would it be to the sidewalk?  
MS. LAGARES:  I don't -- I honestly don't know.  I didn't measure that part. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So reading it off here, going off the window well, is 35.7 feet, so 

that would put it -- not knowing how big that window well is, but somewhere around 23 -- 23 to 
25 feet.  

JAMES WIESNER:  To the right-of-way?  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  To the right-of-way, yep.  Not to the right-of-way.  So the edge of 

pavement.  The -- 
PAUL WANZENRIED:  To the property line.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Well, that's what is weird to me.  I don't know what the dashed line 

is.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Dashed line is the sanitary sewer easement. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  Okay.  So yes, to the property line.  
JAMES WIESNER:  So there is two area variances.  I couldn't read the second one.
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So we're just talking about the height.  She is allowed to have 

4 feet.  She is going 2 feet.  That's a good clarification.  So tonight even if we deny the height 
variance for 6 feet, you are still permitted to do a 4 foot fence.  

MS. LAGARES:  Okay.  But if it is 6 feet, will we know if we can continue -- like keep it 
6 feet? 
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ADAM CUMMINGS:  That is what you will find out tonight.  I don't want to pre-ordain 
the Board's decision tonight.  I just want to clarify, if it does get denied tonight, you can still have 
a fence there, but just not 6 foot. 

MARK MERRY:  What is the height of the stockade fence?  
MS. LAGARES:  Right now, it's 6 foot. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  The difference is it is right at the house, so it is not in the front 

yard.  
MS. LAGARES:  Uh-huh. 
MR. VALERIO:  Side lot, as long as you go past the house, then you're in the front yard?  

Right.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Well, in this case, because it's a corner lot -- 
MR. VALERIO:  Right.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Right.  
I'm assuming this is mainly for privacy?  You're not looking to put a pool or anything else 

that is making you bump out?  You're just trying to enlarge it?  
MS. LAGARES:  No, no.  

COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE: 

James Valerio made a motion to close the Public Hearing portion of this application and Mark 
Merry seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion to close the Public 
Hearing.

The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.

ADAM CUMMINGS:  One condition of approval on this is that you will have to get a 
building permit from the Building Department.  

PAUL WANZENRIED:  For what?  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  That's right.  It's a fence.  We don't do building permits.  Wrong 

Town.  No building permit.  He doesn't want to do a building permit, so.  So I don't have one on 
there.  

I guess the other one is -- I still have the question of -- because we have had these in the 
past where they come in asking for 6 feet on corner lots.  It is against the code.  You are allowed 
a 4 foot fence, so to have a justification of why it is 2 feet higher, making sure it is not 
obstructing the traffic as it goes into the intersection, um, and safety avenues like that, I just want 
to put that out on the record, as well, that we need to take that into consideration.  

But as we talked about, it is 23 feet or more away from the property line.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Plus factor in the distance from the corner, as well.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  That's what I'm trying -- I can't measure that.  To the front of the 

house, to the porch is 31 foot, plus 25 for the house.  So correct, so that would be -- 36 -- so 
60 feet.  Correct.  So it is set back quite a ways.  

Adam Cummings made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on 
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be a Type II 
Action with no significant environmental impact, and Mark Merry seconded the motion.  The 
Board all voted yes on the motion.

Mark Merry made a motion to approve the application with no conditions, and James Wiesner 
seconded the motion.  The vote on the motion was 2 yes to 2 no (James Wiesner and Adam 
Cummings).

ADAM CUMMINGS:  You can have a 4 foot fence there but not a 6 foot fence.  I'm 
following suit with what our past votes have been on corner lots.  

MS. CONNER:  Okay.  

DECISION: Denied by a vote of 2 yes to 2 no (James Wiesner and Adam Cummings) with
the following findings of fact having been cited:

  
1.  The requested variance was self-created, substantial and the existing 

location of the fence provided privacy for the rear of the house.  

2.  While many of the houses in this area have fences of different types, it is a 
change to have a 6-foot tall fence in a road-facing front yard.  

3. Application of Katz Property, c/o Sign & Lighting Services, 530 Route 104, PO Box 597,
Ontario, New York 14519; property owner: Chili MZL LLC, for variance to allow 
existing 2’ x 3’4” directional sign to be 6.67 sq. ft. (3 sq. ft. allowed), variance to erect a 
4th wall sign to be 2’ x 2 ½’ (3 wall signs previously approved) all for Citizens Bank at 
property located at 3170 Chili Avenue (AKA 3158 Chili Avenue) in G.B. zone. 

Jay Hershey was present to represent the application.
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MR. HERSHEY:  Good evening.  My name is Jay Hershey.  I'm with Sign & Lighting 
Services, 530 State Route 104 in Ontario, New York.  I'm here to ask for approval for two 
existing signs.  One is a drive-up teller ATM sign, a directory sign for traffic, which is roughly 
2 feet by 3'4".  

And then a regulatory sign on the wall as you're pulling up to the drive-thru teller, it doesn't 
have any Citizens Bank branding on it.  It's all 24 inches wide by 30 inches high, basically 
designating some of the restrictions for transaction to keep the flow of traffic through there.  
Both -- both these signs have been existing, but I don't believe they were approved on the 
original application.  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  
JAMES WIESNER:  So there is four wall signs, correct?  
MR. HERSHEY:  I'm asking for four.  I believe there is three Citizens Bank wall signs.  

And the fourth wall sign is the drive-up banking regulatory sign.  That is what is considered the 
fourth wall sign.  

JAMES WIESNER:  So this one here (indicating) is the -- 
MR. HERSHEY:  That's the directory sign, the ground sign.  
JAMES WIESNER:  This other one here is -- 
MR. HERSHEY:  That's correct.  That's on the wall right before the drive-thru's teller 

window. 
JAMES WIESNER:  And then two signs, two -- two banks signs on the bank itself, two 

additional besides these two?  
MR. HERSHEY:  Three. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  One will be on the post outside and there are currently three on the 

building.  He wants to add that last one onto it.  The rectangle one, not the one with the legs.  
MR. HERSHEY:  That's on there now.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Correct.  The drive-up rules plaque which will be on the east side 

of the building.  
JAMES WIESNER:  That will be right where the window is, where you talk to the teller.
MR. HERSHEY:  Actually, it's an existing sign from the beginning.  It's about 2 feet off the 

drive-thru's window so if somebody is pulling up to it, they can see how many -- 
JAMES WIESNER:  It's not really new.  It's new for the application but existing?  
MR. HERSHEY:  Correct.  
JAMES WIESNER:  I got you.  That's all I got.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Good questions.  
There is an ATM sign in here.  What is your plan for the ATM?  
MR. HERSHEY:  The ATM will be permitted by another company that's a separate 

division for the bank. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So we should expect a future application?  
MR. HERSHEY:  Yes.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Do you have any idea on schedule when they plan on doing that 

one?  
MR. HERSHEY:  I do not.  I know I questioned it prior to this meeting, but they couldn't 

get me the information quick enough and since that's handled by the ATM company itself, they 
will be responding to that. 

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  
MR. VALERIO:  To your knowledge, has anyone complained about the amount of 

signage?  
MR. HERSHEY:  No.  

COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE: 

Mark Merry made a motion to close the Public Hearing portion of this application and James 
Valerio seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion to close the Public 
Hearing.

The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.

ADAM CUMMINGS:  One condition of approval is going to be the requirement for a sign 
permit.  That goes without saying.  

Paul (Wanzenried), I'm guessing this is your note on there.  Would you like it written in as 
a condition of approval about the ATM sign, or is it sufficient waiting for the pending 
application?  Or maybe that's more towards Eric (Stowe). 

ERIC STOWE:  Any future signage would require additional variances. 
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Correct.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So that one would be any future signage.  That one would be for 

wall or directional or -- or non-wall would require additional variances.  

Adam Cummings made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on 
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an Unlisted 
Action with no significant environmental impact, and James Wiesner seconded the motion.  The 
Board all voted yes on the motion.
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Mark Merry made a motion to approve the application with conditions, and James Valerio 
seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion.

DECISION: Unanimously approved by a vote of 4 yes with the following conditions:

1. Sign permit must be obtained.

2. Any future signage on the property will require additional variances.           

The following finding of fact was cited:

1.  Signs provide useful information for wayfinding and informational 
purposes. The locations and size are not significant relative to their 
location to the adjoining road thoroughfares. 

4. Application of Jennifer Hargis, 245 Stottle Road, Churchville, New York 14428; property
owner: Kathryn Hargis; for variance to erect a 30’ x 11’ pool shed to be 330 sq ft. (192 
sq. ft. allowed), variance for shed to be placed 34’ from side lot line (55’ req. abutting a 
street on corner lot) and in front setback area (not allowed in front setback- Bowen Road) 
at property located at 245 Stottle Road in PRD zone. 

Jennifer and Paul Hargis were present to represent the application.  

MS. HARGIS:  I'm Jennifer Hargis.  I live at 245 Stottle Road.  This is Paul Hargis.  He is 
my dad and the one that would be building it.  

What I want to do is replace the pool house that was there.  My grandfather built a pool 
house.  It was his property and I guess he never got the right permits to do things, so I'm trying to 
do everything the right way.  

We're just looking to put the pool house back where it was.  I have a picture of the original 
pool house if you're interested?  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Yes.  I would like to take a look at it.  I have driven past it 
numerous times, so.  

MS. HARGIS:  Obviously, it was there for a long time and didn't impact anyone 
negatively.  I have letters from both my neighbors on Stottle Road and Bowen Road.  Both of 
them are fine with me putting the pool house back up. 

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  I will take those and add them to the project folder. 
MS. HARGIS:  Okay.  This is also just our basic plan of what we're going to do.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  I will just point out these two letters, first one dated August 4th, 

2019, from Gregory Clyde at 11 Bowen Road and they live next door and they are -- "The 
neighbors are planning a new pool house and would like to know that we are okay.  Our east lot 
line is their west lot line."  It is actually signed by Gregory and Deborah Clyde.  So with no 
objections.  

Also one from David Hariff at 247 Stottle Road, which is the other side of the property.  
No objections from that neighbor.  

I will make sure you get your picture back.  
MS. HARGIS:  Thank you.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  This one condition of approval I will jump out on that.  You will 

have to get a building permit from the Building Department for that one.  
And Board questions?  
JAMES WIESNER:  Was the other shed the same size or smaller?  
MS. HARGIS:  Going to be a little wider.  I want to have a changing room in it.  And 

before the one that was in there wasn't really usable.  I worked for Heritage for a number of 
years, so there's a lot of people that I have -- that have disabilities and I want them to be able to 
use the pool and change out there and be able to get a walker in without being cramped.  It's a 
little wider, but it isn't wider than the fenced area before.  We're just taking the building to the 
edge of the fence.  

MARK MERRY:  I'm confused as to your answer number 5 on the application.  "Was the 
alleged difficulty self-created?"

"No."  
Explain what you mean by that, please.  
MS. HARGIS:  Well, the pool was already there and had a permit to build the pool.  I mean 

I guess it wouldn't make sense to build the pool house anywhere else.  
MARK MERRY:  You're looking for a variance.  You can build the pool house, right, as 

long as you're at 192 or less.  So you're looking for a pool house that is the size that's 330 square 
feet which requires a variance, so to me that means it's a self-created issue.  

Does that mean you would consider going back to the 192 for the pool house, other than 
being denied the variance on the 330?  

MS. HARGIS:  Yeah.  So -- I guess I was thinking about the location, because initially I 
didn't realize the variance was also going to be the size.  I knew the location was the issue when I 
initially talked to people there, so I can't put it somewhere that isn't in the setback for it to make 
sense.  Um, yeah.  The -- the 192 would be too small to have a changing room and so -- I mean, I 
guess that is myself-created. 
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ADAM CUMMINGS:  So I guess the simple fact is you're -- you're okay with changing 
your answer from "no" to "yes"?  

MS. HARGIS:  Yes. 
MARK MERRY:  Are you okay changing the size of the pool shed?  It may seem like the 

changing room is a very substantial size for the pool shed.  Having seen several pool sheds over 
my lifetime, this is one of the largest ones I have seen before us.  So what is the minimum size 
you could get away with to minimize your variance before the Board tonight?  

MR. HARGIS:  Depends what you want to get done tonight.  
MS. HARGIS:  I mean, I was hoping for the width just for aesthetics and having it with 

the -- even with the pool fence and the sidewalk and making it as accessible as possible.  We 
were going to make it -- do you have the drawing with the sizes I gave you?  

MR. HARGIS:  No.  It was 11 by 30.  
MS. HARGIS:  11 by 30.  The 30 was the width of the pool fence and the 11 was the 

depth.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  That houses the filtration and all -- 
MS. HARGIS:  The pump, the chemicals.  
JAMES WIESNER:  How does that compare -- do you know what the dimensions on the 

shed before were?
MR. HARGIS:  It's probably under 100 -- 
MS. HARGIS:  He does.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Yes, sir?  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  In May, I would like to refresh the Board that they approved -- 

and understand that each one is -- is a different case -- you approved a 220 square pool house.  
So Mark (Merry) should know about that.  

Also, this would be a preexisting, nonconforming condition.  In terms of the location. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Location and the setback. 
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Location and the setback.  
MARK MERRY:  I understand, Paul (Wanzenried).  Appreciate it. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Well, if the location would be in front, I would agree with it.  
MARK MERRY:  Location, yes.  Good to know.  Thank you, Paul (Wanzenried).  
MS. HARGIS:  The depth was 10 feet before.  So really we're adding to the width to make 

it a wider entrance and to make it match the pool fence for aesthetic reasons.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  And I guess piggy-backing on his question about the minimal, in 

terms of the past precedent, um, that our Board did have, so that would make it 11 feet -- 
approximately 20 feet wide instead of 30 feet wide.  Would very similarly appease what question 
he had, if could you minimize it down to that 20 feet width.  You don't have to answer it.  I'm just 
posing it.  

MS. HARGIS:  I mean we can.  It's not ideally what we wanted to do.  We wanted to make 
it go right even with the sidewalk and -- I don't how you guys make decisions.  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Well, we're trying to base it strictly on the dimensions and setting it 
in there.  Not personal towards you.  It stays with this land forever and that is where we think 
about this.  So we do have it for how far off the front lot it is going to be in terms of the location, 
but also in terms of the size.  

Counsel, is it correct to say they are asking for a pool shed but really, in essence, we're 
approving a structure of oversize?  We can't restrict it to only be a pool shed.  It just happens to 
be a structure.  

ERIC STOWE:  You're increasing the square footage allotment for an accessory structure. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Correct.  He is really good at the technical terms of what I'm trying 

to say.  
So I just want to point that out to you, yes, you're looking for a pool shed and what we're 

evaluating is on this property, if someone decided not to have a pool shed and wanted to put an 
accessory structure somewhere else -- so if the pool went away, they would still have the ability 
to put an oversized shed in that front area.  Just pointing out, that's our stance on things, of what 
we're being tasked with deciding tonight.  

One other thought I had and this is just an opinion or an option, is I -- once he is done 
searching, one thought I just had in my head is the building being 20 feet and then having the 
roof overhang on the other side, but it is going to be up to him whether the over roof overhang is 
part of the building or not.  Um, in terms of minimizing the square footage on it.  

But I will say for someone who lives a couple streets over, and Bowen Road, that shed or 
pool house as it stood there was never an impact as traffic went in both directions.  I actually 
used it as a landmark to tell people when to turn down Bowen Road.  

MS. HARGIS:  Most of the people -- 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Kind of sad when -- 
MS. HARGIS:  -- they said, "You guys aren't taking out the pool, are you?"  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  That was actually one question I was going to have.  It should be a 

straight answer, but it would be a pretty significant economic burden for you to remove that pool 
to try to put it in.  Taking out the pool shed idea.

MR. HARGIS:  Yes.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Paul (Wanzenried), I have a question on the square footage.  

Taking one of my five questions out of there.  But, Paul (Wanzenried), if there was just a roof 
overhang -- there was a building and roof overhang, is the roof overhang part of the calculations 
of the structure?  
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PAUL WANZENRIED:  It's funny you mentioned that.  The Stottle Road project that I 
referenced before, if you add in the roof overhang to that, it was actually 440 square feet.  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Thank you.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  The pool house that I spoke of before, Mark (Merry), and, 

Mr. Chairman, was primarily just the pool house structure itself.  It did not include the overhang.  
We include that all as part of the square footage variance that was requested previously.  

Does that answer your question?  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Yes, it does.  So it's kind of a compromise between both.  So 

meaning if you need the shelter part of it to just be blocking of the sun, you could reduce that 
down -- the building component of it, but once again, we were over 400 square feet and that was 
the overhang part.  I don't remember if we had the exact square footage of what the building part 
is and then the roof overhang was inclusive of that or included with that.  I just point that out as a 
capable project.  So was there ever -- could there be a thought of reducing down the entire 
building and housing all of your stuff in there and having a non-walled part of this?  

MS. HARGIS:  I mean, I guess.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  You can say no.  
MS. HARGIS:  I mean -- well, we would want walls on where we want a changing room 

for individuals.  We don't want just a roof over them. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Right.  
MS. HARGIS:  Yeah.  I -- I don't know.  Like if -- I mean we -- the pump would be on the 

one-hand side and then the other was a little bit of area in the middle that was just planned to 
be -- 

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Storage. 
MS. HARGIS:  -- storage, putting your, you know, float in and your chairs and things.  

And then having the changing room on the right-hand side so that it -- and it was ample enough 
space for people with walkers and disabilities so I could help them change.  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Are you asking the applicant to delineate a certain amount of the 

300 some odd square feet we're asking for here to a building and the other portion to an 
open-covered porch?  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  I was asking if it was feasible in their opinion and I took it as it's a 
possibility but not a preferability or a preferred option.  So I guess to make a pointed question to 
you, "yes" or "no," would you want to revise it or you want to leave it the same way?  

MR. HARGIS:  So we leave it the same -- here and not revise it and then it's denied, can 
we reapply?  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  No.  
ERIC STOWE:  One year. 
PAUL WANZENRIED:  One year. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So you could reapply in one year.  And no, we can't -- sorry to say, 

we can't vote ahead of time to give a straw vote or anything like that.  
MR. HARGIS:  That's what you have.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So that's the risk.  
MS. HARGIS:  So I guess if we built like two taller rooms and then put a roof over the top 

and didn't have a back wall or -- 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Well, I guess that is back to Paul (Wanzenried)'s clarification on it.  

Our calculation is the same -- 
PAUL WANZENRIED:  I like the way she is thinking, though, because that's the way I 

have it pictured in my head.  Okay?  I have a 10, a 10 and a 10.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Right.  So either way you have got the same square footage.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  It won't matter.  I'm looking at it the same way, whether it is full 

on building or you put an open area in between it at one end.  To me it's all the same square 
footage, covering the same footprint.  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  We have always done pole barns in that aspect, the same fashion.  

You have a pole barn but then they want that -- 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Right, if there's a lean-to. 
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Right.  That is added into the square footage of it, into the 

footprint. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  
MARK MERRY:  Thanks, Paul (Wanzenried), for bringing that other one up.  I appreciate 

it.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  You're keeping it the same?  
MS. HARGIS:  Yes.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  There you will have to get a building permit from the Building 

Department.

Adam Cummings made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on 
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be a Type II 
Action with no significant environmental impact, and James Valerio seconded the motion.   The 
Board all voted yes on the motion.

James Wiesner made a motion to approve the application with conditions, and James Valerio 
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seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion. 

DECISION: Unanimously approved by a vote of 4 yes with the following condition:

1. Building permit must be obtained prior to construction.  

The following finding of fact was cited:

1. No adverse impacts to the neighborhood were noted. A similar structure 
has been in this location for more than 20 years. 

5. Application of New Hope Community Church, owner; 3355 Union Street, PO Box 279,
North Chili, New  14514 for variance to erect an 11’5” x 5’8 ½” double-faced
monument sign to be 7’2” high (5’ allowed) at property located at 3355 Union Street in
R.M. zone. 

Phil Lepore and Joy Hogan were present to represent the application.

MR. LEPORE:  Good evening.  Thank you.  For meeting tonight.  May I pass these out to 
you guys?  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Yes.  
MR. LEPORE:  I wanted you to get a clear look at the construction of the sign to -- 

basically we're asking for a variance on the height.  As you know, the -- the existing height is 
actually 7 foot 2 inches, but there is also a 10 1/2 inch sign that was granted back in the '90s to 
add the times of the service, so the -- the actual height, the current height of the sign is just over 
8 feet.  We're going to reduce that.  We're asking that the variance be granted and revitalize 
actually the existing sign.  

So as you can see on the first couple of pages is the sign design and we're essentially just 
going to nail these -- this type of materials as we discussed with the Architectural Review 
Committee to the -- to the existing sign, remove the top portion where it says the sign times -- or 
the service times.  Essentially they want to revitalize the sign because they have revitalized the 
building.  There is a lot of new things happening over the last several years.  

I'm here with Joy Hogan.  She and her husband are the senior leaders of the church.  So 
they have done a lot of revitalization to the existing facilities, interior, exterior.  

On page 3, you can see an example of what the sign will look like when it's sitting on the 
property.  

Page 4, basically another example and also the brushed stainless steel, that will be the 
lettering.  Trying to match the existing building.  Trying to be an enhanced -- enhance the 
neighborhood not to impact it negatively.  

And then the lighting.  I just wanted to point out the existing lighting is -- is on a 2-foot 
post.  As you can see on the front page, or the second page, the existing sign, there is a light that 
shines on the sign mounted on a 2-foot post.  Want to reduce that, put a new LED light so it is 
angled right, so it is not an impact.  The existing light is not an impact, but we want to reduce 
that, any chance there is a negative impact from lighting onto the neighborhood and the 
environment. 

I do want to point out, I don't have imagery -- I have it on a phone here, but it's important 
to know that the -- the existing sign has been there for just about 25 years at its current height 
without any negative impact to the community.  There is a tree line, a permanent tree line from 
the -- the -- the -- to the north and, um, we're suggesting that the sign has been kind of a -- a 
staple to the church, to the environment.  It -- it can't easily be seen when you're driving south, 
because you have to pass a pretty significant tree line.  

It's -- it meets the requirements of the setbacks.  It -- it doesn't encumber -- we never had a 
complaint about it.  And we're just trying to update it, make it look better, make it match the 
existing building and maintain our presence, maintain the church's presence in the community 
that it serves.  

JAMES WIESNER:  So on the very first page of the handout that you gave us -- 
MR. LEPORE:  Yes. 
JAMES WIESNER:  -- we have 86 1/2 feet.  So where is that going to actually?  Because 

the sign -- 
MR. LEPORE:  Yep.  Excuse the dimension.  It's not accurate.  It's actually -- the line 

should be down to the top of the sign there.  It's -- 
JAMES WIESNER:  So it will be 86 1/2?  
MR. LEPORE:  It will actually be -- 
JAMES WIESNER:  That was going to be my second question.  7.2 is the variance, which 

would be -- 
MR. LEPORE:  That's an error.  Again, I apologize.  It will be 72 -- I'm sorry, 86.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So not 7.2 feet.  It's 7 feet 2 inches.  
MR. LEPORE:  7 feet 2 inches.  
JAMES WIESNER:  That's where I'm going.  7.2 would be -- 
MR. LEPORE:  That would be 7.4 -- or 7 and 4 inches.  It -- I'm sorry.  It would be 73.3.  7 

feet 3 -- it's not that.  It's -- it's 7 feet 2 inches.  Which is about 8 1/2 inches shorter than the 
existing sign.   
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JAMES WIESNER:  You said you're putting this over the top of the existing sign?  
MR. LEPORE:  We are nailing this type of material (indicating).  It's like a decking. 
JAMES WIESNER:  I saw that on the last page.  
But you're keeping the same frame?  
MR. LEPORE:  Same frame.  
JAMES WIESNER:  Just building over the top of it?  
MR. LEPORE:  Correct.  
JAMES WIESNER:  Then the portion at the top would be a -- "Sunday Celebration 

Services," that part will be coming down?  
MR. LEPORE:  That's coming down. 
JAMES WIESNER:  No longer part of the sign?  
MR. LEPORE:  Correct. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So the existing sign is actually 7 feet 10 inches tall?  
MR. LEPORE:  I believe that if you look at that, it's -- it's 80.  It's 8 feet tall.  So that -- so 

that sign there is 10 1/2 inches.  That -- that "Sunday Celebration" piece.  It's 10 1/2 inches high.  
So it's 7.2 plus 10 1/2.  And it goes to -- which takes it to 8 feet 1 half-inch.  

MARK MERRY:  So you will have ground lighting on both sides of that?  
MR. LEPORE:  That's correct.  At the ground level.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  So clarification, when you said it was granted in 1993 and 1983, 

was that variances granted or just -- or the sign going in?  
MR. LEPORE:  I'm sorry.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Go ahead.  Help. 
MR. LEPORE:  In 1993, yes, the sign, the double-faced addition to the freestanding sign 

was permitted in -- May 25th of 1993.  And then in 1998, that add-on on the top was granted.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  Thank you.  
Over at the side table, would this have required a variance in the past for height?  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  No.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  So the -- so the code changed?  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  The code changed. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  I don't remember the code change.  
PAUL WANZENRIED:  Well, Adam (Cummings), the code changed. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  I'm not as old as you are.  Thank you for that clarification.  
I don't have any further questions.  

Mark Merry made a motion to close the Public Hearing portion of this application and James 
Valerio seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion to close the Public 
Hearing.

The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.

ADAM CUMMINGS:  One condition of approval, you will have to get a sign permit.  
Which they already told you that one.  I don't have anything else.  

So any other questions from the Board?  
JAMES WIESNER:  I guess I'm wondering if the 7 feet 2 is enough.  The way you show 

the sign being built, you're putting trim around the outside of the existing frame, as well.  So if 
you're putting trim on top of the sign frame, then it's going to actually go on the existing 7 feet 
2 inches.  

MR. LEPORE:  That's a great question.  James (Wiesner), I think that we can trim it down 
to accommodate that.  

JAMES WIESNER:  I just want to make sure you had enough to come back.  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Good question.  That's a good clarification, as well.  You're limited 

to that height, so when you go out with the tape measure in the future, if it is above that, you 
have to come back in for another variance. 

MR. LEPORE:  Understood. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Keep it below that maximum. 
MR. LEPORE:  Understood.  

Adam Cummings made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on 
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an Unlisted 
Action with no significant environmental impact, and James Wiesner seconded the motion.  The 
Board all voted yes on the motion.

Mark Merry made a motion to approve the application with a condition, and James Wiesner 
seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion. 

DECISION: Unanimously approved by a vote of 4 yes with the following condition:

1. Sign permit must be obtained prior to construction.  

The following findings of fact were cited:

1. The request involves replacement of an existing sign that has been in the 
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same location for more than 20 years.  

2.  No adverse impacts to the neighboring properties was noted. 
  

6. Application of Roman Baranov, owner; 54 Archer Road, Rochester, New York 14624 for
variance to erect a 7’ x 6’ open porch 54’ from front lot line (75’ req.) at property located 
at 54 Archer Road in R-1-15 zone. 

Roman Baranov was present to represent the application.

MR. BARANOV:  Roman Baranov.  Recently purchased the house at 54 Archer Road.  I 
want to build a porch.  

So if everyone looks to the like map, I want to build it 6 feet from the house.  There is an 
existing 1 foot concrete kind of like patio but no overhang.  The reason I want to build a porch, 
pretty much a dormer over it is because I recently got married, recently purchased this house 
with no porch.  The reason that is -- my wife gave birth to our son about a year ago and 
especially now we're getting the -- more the feeling we need a porch just because the rain, the 
elements, whether -- I work out of Town all of the time and I'm barely home and when she 
comes, she has to open the door -- there's a glass screen.  She has to open and there is only like 
16-inch overhang and she gets soaking wet.  She is carrying the baby and it's -- who knows if it's 
rain or ice or even hail, it can potentially hurt us.  So I just want to build one just to keep my 
family safe.  

ADAM CUMMINGS:  Okay.  Thank you.  
JAMES WIESNER:  Right now you have an existing overhang that kind of goes from the 

garage 2/3 of the way down?  
MR. BARANOV:  Yeah, it's along the house about 16, 17 inches.  
JAMES WIESNER:  So you would keep that and the area where the front door is you 

would extend that out?
MR. BARANOV:  We would extend it out no more than 6 feet at the edge of the overhang.  

So it's -- 
JAMES WIESNER:  It will be a dormer?  
MR. BARANOV:  Yeah.  It will be a dormer over the porch.  Roughly less than 8 feet and 

roughly in that range.  Less than 8 feet on the width, but from the house to the road -- I want to 
extend it with the overhang -- equals out to be 6 feet.  If I put an 8-inch or 12-inch overhang, 
pretty much the porch dormer, it's going to be 5 feet.  

JAMES WIESNER:  Would you tie that dormer back into the other -- 
MR. BARANOV:  There is an angle.  I talked with Paul (Wanzenried) over it and pretty 

much will not change the house structure.  Just laying right on top of that.   
MR. VALERIO:  Just for the record, the house is already out of -- in violation of the code; 

is that correct?  
ADAM CUMMINGS:  The house being too close to the road, you're saying?  
MR. VALERIO:  Yes. 
ADAM CUMMINGS:  Yes.  It would have been preexisting, nonconforming. 
MR. VALERIO:  I understand that.  
JAMES WIESNER:  It says 60 1/2 actually on the survey.  

COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:  None.

Mark Merry made a motion to close the Public Hearing portion of this application and James 
Valerio seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion to close the Public 
Hearing.

The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.

Adam Cummings made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on 
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be a Type II 
Action with no significant environmental impact, and James Valerio seconded the motion.  The 
Board all voted yes on the motion.

ADAM CUMMINGS:  One condition of approval is that you will have to get a building 
permit.  So continue to work with Paul (Wanzenried). 

James Wiesner made a motion to approve the application with a condition, and Mark Merry 
seconded the motion.  All Board members were in favor of the motion. 

DECISION: Unanimously approved by a vote of 4 yes with the following condition:

1. Building permit must be obtained prior to construction.
  

The following finding of fact was cited:

1. No adverse impacts to the neighborhood were noted. Several other 
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properties in the neighborhood have similar structures in their front yards. 

Mark Merry made a motion to accept the 8/27/19 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting minutes, and 
James Valerio seconded the motion.  The vote on the motion was 4 yes with 1 abstention (James 
Wiesner).

James Wiesner made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and James Valerio seconded the motion.  
The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion.

The meeting ended at 7:53 p.m. 


